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From: . Noeleen Keavey
Sent: ‘ 01 February 2017 09:55
To: o Meath CoCo; Meath Planning
Subject: - W0131-02 Midland Waste Disposal Limited, Clonmagaddan Proudstown, Navan, County
Meath
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1 February, 2017 W0131-02

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, of the
transfer of Licence W0131 - 02. in respect of a facility at Clonmagaddan, Proudstown, Navan, Co. Meath

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordanté with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, | am to inform you
that Llcence W0131 02 granted to Midland Waste Disposal Company Limited in respect of a facility at
Clonmagaddan Proudstown, Navan, Co. Meath has been transferred to Advanced Environmental
Solutions (Ireland) Limited, Unit 1, Monread Commercial Park, Monread Road, Naas, County Kildare.

Please refer to the Agency’s website for a copy of the notiﬁcatibn that issued.
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Please direct' any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of Environmental
“Enforcement guoting Register No W0131-02.
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Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email

)
Yours faithfully

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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